

Week 4

NM Meeting Minutes Week 4

Date	Time	Venue	Meeting No.
13.04.2023	03:00 PM	TNSDC -Conference Hall	NM-W-04

Participants

- PD
- VPs
- AVPs
- PMs
- Senior Associates

Agendas Discussed

- Project Director suggested VPs to get them allocated NM-Schools and NM ITI & Polytechnic and ask them to prepare work allocation on the same
- Project Director suggested to form a committee to finalize the courses as on current trend and also insist to start course mapping before FDP.
- Requested VPs and AVPs to visit CMRL-Koyambedu to plan shifting process
- Project Director asking VPs to analyze forge model
- Discussion happened about Forge model
- Need to write a letter to Anna university that all the government professors to take the courses.
- Discussion happened about ?Let the students to choose the courses?
- Need to mention in the TP?s workorder to provide handbook to students
- Instructed to prepare the EOI with all the parameters, and discussion happened to float the EOIs.